13" January 2022
Email:

Dear,

South East Coast

Ambulance Service
NHS Foundation Trust

Trust Headquarters
Nexus House
Gatwick Road

Crawley
West Sussex
RH10 9BG

Tel: 0300 123 0999
www.secamb.nhs.uk

| am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000
(FOIA) reference FOI 220111.

You requested the following information, please also see our response below:

Please provide data on the number of NHS staff you employ that have had
their monthly pay delayed in each of the last 12 months.

Please provide this broken down into how many days late the payroll was for
any such occurrence and how many staff were affected.

Pay Date No. of Days
Pay Date (Main (Supplementary after Number of
Pay Month Payroll) Payroll) Payday Staff

Jan-21 22/01/2021 29/01/2021 7 779
Jan-21 22/01/2021 03/02/2021 12 181
Feb-21 24/02/2021 26/02/2021 2 577
Mar-21 24/03/2021 31/03/2021 7 212
Apr-21 23/04/2021 30/04/2021 7 102
May-21 24/05/2021 28/05/2021 4 60
Jun-21 24/06/2021 30/06/2021 6 56
Jul-21 23/07/2021 30/07/2021 7 101
Aug-21 24/08/2021 31/08/2021 7 43
Sep-21 24/09/2021 30/09/2021 6 36
Oct-21 22/10/2021 29/10/2021 7 104
Nov-21 24/11/2021 30/11/2021 6 78
Dec-21 - - -

There are a number of reasons staff may be included on a supplementary run,
including pay corrections or additional pay which may not have been included on the
first pay run due to late submissions or authorisations.
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http://www.secamb.nhs.uk/

| hope you find this information of some assistance.

If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance
contact Caroline Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following email
address:

FOl@secamb.nhs.uk

Yours sincerely

Freedom of Information Coordinator
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust
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